Wm. P. Batese
LB M

SUPERINTENDENT

T. A. FLEMING,

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
MAIN OFFICE CITY HALL

Ju ly 29th, 1922,

Mr. T. H. Faulconer,
Executive Secretary,

Board of Park Commissioners,
City of San Diego, C alif,

Your letter of the 27th ins¥,,requesting that

bids be obtgined for the construction of a

hollow tile building to be erected at Torry

Pines Park, has been received and advertise-

ment placed with the Tribune Company. Bids

;g?be opened at 2:00 P. il., Priday, August 11th,
Ze

Very truly yours,

LIl
o A

Superintendent.

AsSST. SUPERINTENDENT



